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To Publsc Hearing
Date JM |3 20t
MayorandCouncdlors
From: City of Richmond Website [webgraphics@richmond.ca]
Sent: June 18, 2012.11:38 AM
To: MayorandCouncillors

Subject:  Send a Submission Online (response #703)
Categories: 12-8060-20-8769 - 9160 No 2 Rd RZ 10-516267 - Western Maple Lane Holdings

Schedule 36 to the Minutes of
Send a Submission Online (response #703) the Council Meeting for
Public Hearings held on

Survey Informatlon _ Monday, June 18, 2012.
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Survey Response

Your Name AnmeOllwa Hau
Your Address | 6491 Maple Road Rlchmond BC V?E 1G4

Subject Property Address OR Public Hearing for Rezoning 9160 No. 2 Rd,
Bylaw Number Rlchmond BC

| Dear Councils, | hereby object to application

i for the above mentioned. | do not object to

| development for single family houses but |

| disagree with building townhome in my

I neighbourhood for the following reasons: 1. |
. Our current neighbourhood is very family t
i oriented neighbourhood which is all single i
houses with families of more than one child. E
Children often walk to elementry and high
school in our neighbourhood, children play in
our front yards and often go over to each
others neighbours house to play with their
children and is a very safe, quite, and not very
high traffic area at the moment and |
personally do not wish for all these to change
which safety is a big concern for myselfasa |
parent and for others in our neighbourhood as
we all have had discussion and felt the same.
2. Our home is our biggest investment in our
finance and we work really hard and feel that
when | come home from work | want to come
back to quite place with low density of traffic

- for quality of life and to enjoy family life. 3. We |
. pay high property taxes at the momentand |
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feel that | and we should have a voice to new |
developments and that our opinion should be |
heard and should be respected and to be i
given a fair chance to ask for what l/we want. |
4. There are currently a lot of townhomes and |
condos being built in Richmond and we have
preserve low density family dewelling houses |
as much as we can so that we can preserve
quality of life just like back in my days when |
was a child safety wasn't much of an issue
and our back door was never locked and | |
was free to play in front yard without having to |
worry about too many strangers in the |
neighbourhood since everyone in the
neighbourhood knows eachother. That was
the way "Canadian” family life was. | very
much so want to preserve that. 5. We have
over 500 signatures on file in our area we all
oppose to this rezoning. That is almost 100%
of the population in our neighbourhood area
and we are all working towards the same
goals, we have the same concerns, and we all
want the same thing which is single house
developments only. | hope the concils can
understand l/we are not trying to be
disrespectful or offend anyone but for all our
concerns with traffic, safety, preservation of
single family life, interruptions of harmony in
our quality of life and appreance of our i
neighbourhood we hope for you all to feel our
pain and put yourselves in our shoe and make |
a fair decision. | cannot be there today '
because I've just delivered my third child and
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